September 17, 1956

My, Bruce Rule

California Institute of Technology
1201 East California Street
Pasadena, California

Daar Bruce:

on September 25 and 26 turn into some
%muo tigi;bhtns, hugxw Don Kennedy and Bob Grenzeback
)} and perhaps Mr, Husband will be
gomt, as mll as Dr, Feld, Therefore, I am planning an
xecutive working session® for Thursday, September 27 and
I hope you can stay over for it,

As a minimum goal, I would like to get advice and decisions
on:

{a) The best combination for an equatorial um be €4Te
perhaps the Feld mount but with eil m
Baflocter in plage of e Pold shell, aod s ap-eifmum for the
drive and control system.

{b) At waat one complete altazimuth telescope, e.g. one of
the three des uﬂgm plus specifications for the drive and control
mﬁm, incl a cholice on the type of coordinate conversion.

4 h;tm” you axe up-to-date dn g{&l the W aatexiai
- produced md coples of some
control material. m 2

« Brown, who is associated with Mr, Warren at the Lombard
m Corporation gave some thought to the altazimuth control
m;ﬁzm tmam a plan, c copy of nﬁi&t gz ameh-émn
Simi Ve arxrand Optica MSM a plan,
around a mechanical coordinate conversion unit; a is attached.
ﬂem;mmmmmmmﬁmm excluded the
m&mi : %:umm iwmt!mmugzm:amd%smul
s also a



To: Mz, Bruce H. Rule -2 - Septembexr 17, 1956

“:ﬁ&ﬂm to the m; mtgtm is the ?msmuty of the
amxﬁ* am advised that the only mz limitation here is

mg‘tam w&oﬂm&nsm:ﬁmwamww
:ﬂumlzfmzatammmwmm*
Sincerely,

Richazd M, Emberson
Assistant to the President

cct g.g. Miﬁ:: vd
1.0. ssw' w/encls.,

wan
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